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[TESTTMONY BY SENATUR JOSEPH Ry’ McCARTHY) o . M. Kearh ool
. 1GE - o N : E ' - Mim Birdy ;.:.n-_\_
l) Attention: Assistant Director D, M. LADD

In secordance with the verbal instructions 'of Asgsistant

: Director D, M. LADD to Special Agent in Charge «GUY HOTTZL on March
. 1950, Special Agents #md
b4 attended a hearing held by the Subcommlttes e Senate Foreign -~
@ Relations Committes in the Caucus Room, Senate Office Building
{ Harch 1h, 1950, : A : .

Prior to Senator McCARTHY testifying, Senator TYDINGS
announced that the Chief Counsel for the Committee was RIWARD P,
MORGAN, who was formerly an Agent of the Fedsral Bureau of Investi-
gation, Assistant Agent in Charge of Federal Bureau of Investigatioy
Field Offices, and Special Agent in Charge of Federal Bureau of
Investigation Field Offices following which he had been made Chisf
Inspector at headquarters of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
in Washington, D¢ C. He advised that MR, MORGAN had made & speclal
study of Comrrunists and Fascigts and had lectured to police all ove
the world regarding this subject. He advised that MR, MORGAN was no

longer affiliated with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and was
presentlyia_ member of & law firm in Washington, D. C. o A

Lo o =

ZTestisony before the Committee was opened by Senatar
McCARTHY, Tk which he presentsd the name of GUSTAVG/DURAN, Senatad
McCARTHY stated that this individual was employed by the State De- !
partment and voluntarily resignsd on October L, 15uS, Following S
his resignation, he was employed by the United Nations and at the L‘i,"

present time, Senator McCARTHY advissd he was informed DURAN was H +1‘-
with I.R.0. at the United natimo ) . _ ) :&“l{,‘_f?{‘
. . . LYY S ;P—l‘..
- [(1 Al : - Senator McCARTHY then proceedsd to give conaiderable E.’-;,a!/u
background information concerning DURAN, whick included his activi- =~

tiss 4in Spain, at which time he was an officer in the Spanish 8,I.M,

_w~ Which was the Spanish counterpart of the Russian NKVD « OGP0. he - -
SII )G presented the conmittee & picturée of DURAN in the uwniform of this -

organization,’ Senater McCARTHY 'ais_o.-'fl'ﬁﬂ}sh the Commiitee
wlfpiyg 2337¢
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Letter to Director

intelligence repors from an wnnamed agency, 4s an exhibit to \
the Comittee, he furnished letters from the Military Attache at the
American Embassy, Madrid, Spain; letters from JAUES F, BYRNES, Secre~ !
tary of State, to Senator KENNETH S, WHERRY, and & letter from S
DONALD RUSSELL, Assistant Secretary of State, to Senator WHERRY, i
He also furnished the Commities a memorandum which was captioned

"For the Military Attache at Havana" and signed SPFRUILLE BRADEN,

He also furnished a report from the Assistant U, S, ¥ilitary |
Attache in the Dominican Republic and an excerpt from the book,

mWhy and How I Left Defense Minlstry in the Intrigue of Russia

and Spain," by INDALICIO FRIETO, former Minister of Defense for

the Spanish Republic causs, 411 of these documents were to show
DURAN'S background as a Conmunist,

Thare is enclosed herewith the complete text of testimony
by Senator 4cCARTHY to the Subcomnittee, together with the afore-
mentioned exhibits concerning GUSTAVO DURAN,

Senator McCARTHY then gproceeded with his next case and
furnished the name of DR, HARLOW/SHAPLEY, a member of the U. S.
National) Commission for UNESCO, lone of the organizations of the
United Nations, He adviged that IR, SHAPLEY had participated in \
the Sovist Peace Conference and that his record with Communist
fronts is a long and interesting one.

Thars is enclosed hearewith the complete text of testimony
furnished by Senator McCARTHY to the Subcamities.

Senator McCARTHY then proceeded with his next case and }
furnished the Comaittee with the name of an individual which was

not made public, He advised that Secretary ACHESON had stated
that sex perverts are congideresd to be poor security risks and that
this case involved a person who had been employed by the State
Department Foreign Service until 19.8, when he resigned, He

stated that this individual had a record with the Metropolitan
Police Department as a parvert, that he was known to have been

a hanger out at Lafayette Park in Washington, D, C., and that
during September 1943, was arrested as a pervert, at which time

he elected to forfeit $25.00, Senator McCARTHY advised that this
individual is now employed by CIA, receiving from $10,000,00 to
312,0(13.% per annun, ‘ .
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Letter to Director

The text of information as presented to the Camnittes \

could not bes obtained at this time,

Senator McCARTHY proceeded with his next case and

furnished the name of JCHN STEW SERVICE, who is a Foreign
Service Officer of the Department of Stata and presently in Cal-
cutta, India, Senator McCARTHY then proceeded to furnish the Con=
mittee considerable background information concerning SERVICE and
spent a great deal of tine covering the arrest of PHILIP J, JAFFB
and others who were arrested by the Federal Bureau of Investigatiocn
on Juns 6, 1945, Senator McCARTHY stated that the Grand Jury which
failed to indict SERVICR in this case, was investigated by the House
Committes which reported that they would not take any action against
the Grand Jury due to the fact that documents which were necessary

i or prn--nwf'lhn could not be relied upon as evidence due to the fact

D NP WA W e WA LR i I WY mewmuyiete W Sems

[:hat it was believed if these were offered in evidence, that a motion
v the defense to suppress them would be sustained due to the manner
in which the documents wars obtained by the Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation, The suppression of thess documents would h!.nge on the

defendants attacking the warrants of arrest,

There is enclosed herewith the complete taxt of the
testimony by Senater McCARTHY to the Subcommitiee concerning JEHN
on T [~dn=)

-

Senator McCARTHY then procesded with his next case and

furnished the name of Professor FREIERICK L SCHUMAN, who 18 presently .

AR exployed at Williams College, He advised that Professor SCHUMAN is

a lecturer at the State Department where he gives lectures at this
school for mew Foreign Service employees., He also advised that
Professor SCHUMAN is a Consultant whose services are utilised as
an cxpert on Far Eaatern affairs, He -tatod that Professor smmn

his services are necessary, He ident.iried ﬁ-oressor SCHUMAN as
being active in numerous front crganizations as sponsor, member or
affiliated with them. He also advised that Professor SCHUMAY was
considerad to be one of the untouchables at the State Department
who deternined, forced through and carried out the policies of
the State Department,

Anong the organizations which he stat that Professor

e e w— g N B B A

SCHUNAN was a BPORBOI" mezber or aijillave, were uie fﬁu.wu:g:
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Lette; :t.o Director

The American Committee for the Protection
of Foreign Born;

National Council of Arts and Scisnces;

Anerican Slav Congress; ‘

National Conference on American Policy in
China and Far Eas$; ‘

Civil Rights Congress;

Friends of the Soviet Union;
American Russian Ingtitute;
American League for Peace and Democracy.

Senator MeCARTHY closed his testimony of Professor
SCHUMAN by stating that the most casual survey indicates that |
SCHUMAN is not a card-holding mermber of the Communist Party, but
the difference is so slight that it makes no difference,

Senator McCARTHY then advised the Cammittee that he
was not going to present any additional cases for the day and then
gubmitted to the Chairman a list of 25 nameg which requires further
investigation, He advised that all the individuals are either in l|
the state Department or in closely related agencies and all have been\‘
irvestigated by the Federal Bureau of Investigation; that such in-
vestigation disclosed information which, according to ACHESON'S
omn yerdstick of loyalty, would stamp any, if not all of them as

hatrner hoad aammite rialrs. HA f‘l"“l‘hAT‘ atotad fha‘l‘ noans ﬂf' the namaa

Wollyy WoW OUWwiAL LWy & ekl AR § WAL W VR W wwe  wee

covered cases which he originally presented on the Senate floor.

T e e s e

There is enclosed herewith the text of the statement
to the Coumittee by Senator McCARTHY concerning the 25 names furnished.
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Kr, Chairmen, I understand that you have now kired a staff to cbe
tain the complete informatior on anyone in the State Departmenf or closely
related ejencies, who are suspascted of being bad securily rlsks

I em, therefors, submitting to the chalrmen for the attention of
tha steff, a 1ist of 25 nemes, which requires further investigailom,

] of these individuals to the best of my Imowledge ars either in the State .
Department, or in closely related agenciles,

I understand all of them have been investigated by the Federal
Burean of Investigation and that such F,E,I. investigations have developed
information, which is now In tha f1les — information which, according to
tchesonts ovm %yardstick of luyalty" would stamp many, if not all of them
es being bad security risks,

With the very linited staff which T hsve available (nnd as the
Cheir Imows, I have beon ellocated no fimds for this investiztion — I
have conducted it complctaly on my own), it would tuke me a considorable
period of time to dovslop all of the information on al of those individ-
uals and subhit individual cases on cach of them to the committios,

I intend, of coursge, to continue my investigation end zsscomble

a
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11nble inforrstion vhich comos to my attention on any of those
irdividvals, which information shall bo available to tho steff of this
cormitteo.

In the moantimo, in order to got things stertod, I belicve the ™
staff might stert chocking on thcse indivicduals, Obviously, thc staff
could do a ruch spocdior job in thet the filce, which arc not easily

available to mo, will bo available to the commitice,

Nono of tho namcs uh:lch I now hand tho Chair cover tho cases

"

which I eovored.on the Sonato floer, ( o

I shatT eentinuc to dévolop‘ as m\.t:h information cu Y fLionc cosas as
possible and wilmso, submit to tho committoo all such informatic
ag soon a8 I hove it proporly docwmcnted,

I hove recmaining a conaiderable amount of information on tho
balanco of thosc csacs covored on tho Smato floor, which information 1as
boing assomblcd es rapidly as possiblo and put into shaps to bo presentcd
to the Committeo, This task will be complctod as soon as possihla.

121~ 931”)
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Tic noxt case I will discuss is thot of Dr, Inrlow Shopley, o
erber of 4he U, 5, Intiansl Cemission for UiTi5C0, one of the orgordze-
tions ol thc Urited 1l-tlons,

In 1y Lincolr Dey specoch I stated €t Dr. Shinpley wes pradnent in
the aff;i;:-s of the 3ciertifie and Cultural Confercnee for 'orld Pecee
viieh mothcred in e Terk City in Tnreh 1949, Thoet orgendzation, 23 you
imov, and 15 I siated in ny spo~eh, wns nothing mare thot e Soviet-Covmnist
neeting far the purposc of discrediting tdu mtion's ficht ascinst cone
suniss in Purope anxd elsevhere,

ir. Acheson hinself denounced t'uls "poace" econference os — "a sound-

ing boord for cumnunistic nropezsrdal,

Under-3ecret ry John Pocurifoy, had this to say in :is zress relense of
February 13, 1950 eoncerain;; Dr, Shepley:

"Dr. Shepley hins never beon an ensleyec of the Deportent of
Strte, However, in 1945, M2 corved os - mever of the Jlerican
Delegstion at the WIISCO Confercnee in Londong nnd in 1946 %o
the Internitionsl Jstroncxiecl Union ot Coperhagen,

iDr. Shopley is 2 merber of the intfonsl Comnission for LIESCO,
representing the Joericon Sssociction for the Jdvanecront of
seionec,"

I subnit thot this stoteent in i, Pourifoy's press relcase is a nisw-
] .
reprosentyntion of ths true facts con&er':‘j.r{f; Dr, Jhapley's assoeiction

vith our Departrent of State, hbe—ie—rerctyTooter—inst-nce—oli4ho

The full facts econcerdny Dy, Shapley and the facts thot the State

Departaent's nross release comvoniontly cnitted are these:
AR VA A
T 1A= 230846
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Dre Shapley was appointed to the MNational Commissien for WIDSCO

by tha Secretary of State in liay 1947 to £il1l an unexpired term, and he

vras reappointed to that position by the Secretary of State in June 1947

forda_ second term on the

Not only was Dr. Shapley twice appointed to the Nalional Commission
by the predecessor of the present Secretary of State, in accordance with
the provisions of Public Law 565 of the 79th Congress, but his transporta-
tion expenses and $10 per dien are also paid by the State Departrent, in
accordsnce with the provisions of Public Law 565.

I am at a complete loss to understand how the State Department could
seek to avoid responsibility for or. Shapley's appointment and contimeance
on the National Cormission, in view of these unconiroverted facts.

As a mtter of fact, I know that John Peurifoy had all of these facts
in his possession concerning the appointment and payment of expenses for

Dr. Shapley at the National Commission, at the‘time his misleading press

release of February 13 was issued to the publics, I knor that because I have

o
o
.
Ill
i
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6, 1950, in which ha

me with the facts concerning Shapley's appointments and compensation, in

accordance with{ Public Law 565. l {

How I personally do not blame John Peurifoy for atiempling to mis}ead
the public and vhitewash the State Department in that press releases I hav
knovm Peurifoy to be an upright, honest individual, and I for one am
convinced that he is issuing these misleading half truths to the Arerican

public on orders from higher ups.
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It is incomvoiveble thot the Secrctary o State should be cone
deiining the Con unist-inspired Sclentific ond Cultursl Confercneo for
Yorld Feace on the one hand, and retoining Dr. Ilarlow Shepley, .one of
its nein organizers, in on irportant position with UILSC0 on the other,

o is this Coomittec well lmous, the pouer to appoint-. carries vith
it the pover to dizaiss unless definite restrietions cre placed on the

appointine: cuthority, wadeh they ore not in the ense of Dr. Shepley,

\&;_W ,
L. _ L ¥ — e = L S JE - _

Furicrore, Iincsuch es-t o, irccomry funds are beln; used 1o Doy
the trovelin: c:.—pc;qscs and por dien: of Dry Shapleyts ot the iatieonal
Cormission, therc 18 no reason vy he could not Le ‘mr'crrily ¢isnissed
fron that position by Scerctary Jeheson under the bronod pouers of the
so-crlled lieCnrran der,

Dr, 3hapley's nctive partieipation in te 3ovict Pe-ec Conferenco
is not the last nor only Com unist~front il whieh this nen has been

affiliated, His rceord vith Comunist-fronts is a long ~nd interesting

one,

1Y



EXHIBIT “"Cn.2

Excerpt from the book, Why and Hov I left Defernse linistry in the
Intrigue of Dussia in Spain,® by Indalicio Prieto, former idnister
of Deferse for the Spanish Republic cause.

"It is true that I have had certain incidents irith the lussians.

. Certain DIussian technicians proposed to me in Valeccia, that a
service of Ifilitars Investi_ations should be creatcd. This was
the 3panish ccunterpart of the NKVD. I confess that 1 opposed
the proiect. 3But because of insistent pressure, I created the
5.1.1.. I ias ecpecially concerned with choosing a chief, until
I pave it to an intirate friend of nine, vho had just come fron
Trance, shere he ‘ras with his fardily. In entrusting hin with
the task, I zave hin these instructions:

'Tou ar2 zoing to form the S5.1.M,, carefully, with elements
of all groups of the Popmlar Front, Your only charges will be
there twe: Do not permit the ner orzanizaticn to be comverted
into an instrurent of the Comrunists arl do not perait Russian
technicians to gain control. Listcn to the advice of these
technicians and foller their orientations, -thich can be very
useful to you, but control rust al-ays be in your hands and in
that of the Covernment, z2nd of no one else.f

"I shoved little tact in the selection of that comrade. A
Reublican aaracd Saya ues care in fact to be the chief of S.ILL.
Hegional chiafs of the 3.I.H. were designzted ard they pro:osed

to ne a certain Gustavo Dura: for the ladrid zone. It -ms not
concealed from me that the person proosed was a Corrmnist
{Puran). I lmew this, but in spite of that, he was appointed by
me. In the decree creagting the S.I.U. of August 1937 - a

decree thich I iysell dreiwr wp, because I dic‘. not wish to folilow
in a slavish manrzr the eject vhich war handed me ~~ there is
an article by virtue of which the apnointment of sll agents of
the 5.1.11. rests exclusive -Ath the inister of Lational Defense.
This was a Suarantee -hich temporarily I wish to establish. lo one
couid be en a~znt of the S.I.1M, who was not in possession of the
menorandun book which bore duplicate the siznature of the ninister.
Duran having been appointed chief of the denarcation of the arry
of the ceater, of his ovm accord and vdithout pover to do so,
aprointed the azents vho vere under his orders, vhich to the
muber of sore hundreds, vere Communists and only four or five
were Socialists. I faced an intolera®™le situation, vherefore al-
lezing, and with reason, that I laclied cormanders in the any. I
ordered that zll military chiefs who were not in partieunlar posi-
tions in the army should return to their former pesitions and thus
liajor Duran had to return to his nilitary function. Because of
Duran's leavint the S.I.L. I received a visit from a Russian
technician, of these services, vho said to me:

'PUSSIAN AQRT. I have come to speak to you about the dismissal
P of Duran. What happened?
S 17AIDTO. lothing special, I laciied conmanders in the arwy and

- ordered Duran to return to it.

VRUSSTL - ASTIT. ilos You discharzed him because he appointed
Corrmnists as a_ents in l=zdrid.

'P..17T0. That is also sufficient reason, because Duran absolutely
laclted auwthority to ke appointments.

TIUSSIAY ASLIT. Jhy did he not have the power to appoint agents?

'FiIIT0. Because by virtue of the decree creatin; the S.I.1i.
that power is reserved exclusively to the llinister.!

8T read the decree and before the evidence of ry statement gy visitor
alle_ed:

YRUSSTA' AGEIT. Duran ecould nake terporary appointoents.

tDITTT0.  leither actual nor temporary. Here in Spain, moreover,
the terporary is conveorted into the definitive.

ct —— . e
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1TUSSTA] AGCPT. Be that as it may, I come to ask you to immediate-
1y restore iajor Duran as chief of the §.I.i%. in Iadrid.

tPRIETO. I am very sorry, but I carnot comsent.
1RTCATA AOTHNT If wvou 2n naot consent 'l-n rpq‘tor‘ D\l!"in

TIVUOJ LY ATV e g W LU LVL RIS T
relations with you are broken.
'PETETO, I am sorry, but Major Duran will go to the front of his
ivision and will not return to the S.I.M., Your attitude is unjustified
and 1 cannot yield to it.!

"I did not yield as a mater of fact, and my relations with the Eussian
technieian, through his owm wish, were absolutely cut off. I have not
seen him since that scene,
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EXHTBIT E-2

Report from Edwerd J, Ruff, Assistant U. 8, Military Attache in the

Dominican Republic, addressed to the American Intelligepce Service,

! "I want to take this opportunity to clarify my position in connection
: with Report No. %28, dated 13 December, 19k3, Subjlect: Gustavo DURAR,
Allezed Conpunist Zmplcyee of the C.I,A.A., Bavane, As you kmow, this
office reczeived a cable from the Military Attache, Huvana, requesting
. thet dissemination of this report to be bheld up on the grounds that it
¢ wag 'gbsolutely incorrect!., A few days ego we received letter No.
7957 from Lt, Col. Rrown, written by Ambaesadur Braden concerzdng this
individual, BFBoith ttese communications corroborsted information which
we had regarling Dursa end I cannot see ga tie teclp of thely zopoxins hov
our report can be brandel as 'absolutely inccrrect', Our only state-
ment in the report on Duran is that he wae e member of the Communist
Party in Spain, From fu-ther reports received, this information can
now be evaluated as A-l. For your own knowledge, the information on
Duran was subuitted by a Sparish refugee who also rerved as & Lt.
Colonel in the Spanish Republicea Army &nd hed served on Duran's pro-
moiion bourd in Spain, vhich board was charged with considering recom-
mendations fer pronotion of Sparicsh Repubiican Officers, As our
source was aciually eiiting on the Board et the tipe tkst Duran's
regoumendation For premotion came through, he himself saw ell Iuren's
papers and letters cf recommerdation, aud bad access to complete
information regarding Duren's background.

He states, dogmatically, that the records showed Duran to be a megher
of the Spanish Communist Party, Our source hed previously made avail-
eble to us the informaiion agreeing with that sent to us by Military
Attache, Havann, except the statexment that Duran entered the Army as

& private. According tc our Ageast, Duran wes commissioned directly
Trem eiviliian life and given the rank of Major in the Militis. Later
when the Militia became part of the Spanish Republican Amy, he was
nade & Major in ihe Aruy, The only additional information we had, and
which we did not mentioa in the report as it was not believed pertin-
ent, vas the repcried fact that Duran is a homorexual, I do not ques-
tion Duren’s intercst in the arts, his culture or intelligence, How-
ever, we only statel in ocur report that Duran waes a member of the Com-
punist Party, and that we did nst koow whether be is still a memder of
the Commmunist Party. I, wmyself, am convinced that Duran was a Communist
and consider Ambassador BEreden's stetement that he is a "libersl of
the highest type" to be a euphemism. Under the circumstances, I .
believed the reliebility of our report siill remairs as originally
subnmitted,

The Ambassador here is inclined to concur in my repert on Duren, but
has acked that mo further official correspondence on the subject be
sent up, Hence thie personal letter from me.

Sincerely,

EIMARD J. RUFF
- 1st, Lt., A.G.D.
e Assistant Military Attache”
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After Senator 'Therry wrote this letier to the State Depart::ent;,
demanding the immediate discharge of Duran, he'received on Septenber
ik, 1245, the follewing letter from Mr. Donald Russell, the Assistant
Secretary of State:

ASSISTALT SDCRiTALY OF STATL

VASHIVGTON

Septerber 1L; 1946

1y dear Senator:

I an in receipt of your recent inquiry about the security
investiration by the Department of lr. Custave Iuran. A4s you know, the
Derartrent has a Sseurity Cormittes which confines itself to reviewing
security imvestirsztiocns and te nm2ling recommendations based thereon.

Of course, this committec has nothing to do with reviewing the
qualifications or c¢ozpetency of the pe:'sron revieved for a position in
the Department other than as sccurity is involved. I have added thiz
because from our coaversation I wculd assume that you serioucsly question
the gqualifieations of ix. Duwran for emploment, as distinguished from
security censideration. That phese of lr. Duran's emlogment is not
within the scope of the Security Committee.

Lfter reviewring the entire record on !¥. Duran as procured
froa all avzilebhle sources, the Security Commitiee recormended favorably
on .r., Duran. I have carcfully gone over the record before the Security
Cormittee and I have anproved their recomrendation.

Thile I recogznize that the above conclusions are at variance
with your own feclinrs, I have to do my duty as I see it and I hope
that you 71l reccgnize that I have atterpted to exercise 1y judgrent
feithfully and honestly.

THith best vdishes, I au

Sincerely yours,

{») Donald Russell

The lonorable
Kenneth S. herry
United States Senate

-t
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VYFISIT D=2
uohone, Heecibor 21, 1943

lHenoranduy for the 1ilit-ry ittache:

H¥r, Gustovo Dursn was reeorerded to me in the first instance
by o frierd of uninperchoble patriotisn and inteprity. He wes recone
rnended for o specific cbjective requiring a person of highly specielized
qunalifiestions; his duties vere to be concerned vith protecting United
Stctes interests through confidertial svrveillance over Falengist acti-
vities in {wuba,

4s to iir. Duran's background, he is a naturalized .nerican
citizen born and eduected in Sprin, He 1s of good family, and in his
yovuth was particularly interested in the eris. VUhen the Spanish eivil
war began in July, 1936, he gave up everytiini to fight om the side of
the Loyzlists and from a sonewiat dilettonte but brilliant young uman,
turned into a vitzl ferce for the Republicen c-use. His militery record
was reportedly brilliant. He was further described to nme as being & nan
whose hatred for the Fascists, wnd his deen devotion to liberal principles,
aere not ocpen to debate. A close assogiation with hin during a period of
over a year Jully support this description,

Mr, Duran arrived in Habans in I'overber 1042 on the payroll of
the Fan Anerican Urion snd wes to transfer to the stall of the C.I.A.4,
on Februzry 1, 1943, Instead, I urzently recamended his enplcynernt as
an Auari]inry Egreign Servica Offipcer in a ta’lngraﬂ from vhich I quote

the fcllowing:

"I regard Duren es erinently qualified for the work he is per-

forning end 1 heve the highest estiration for his intelligence and character

as well as for his coplete loyalty and discretion. He hes already proven
of very great vaiue to this Emberssy and I anticipate that his usefulness
will increase as he becones rwore faniliar with conditions in Cuba, I con=
gider that his continuance here is particularly desirable at the present
tine when our relations with Spein are of such vital importance.”

Mr, Dupan has now served as one of ry immedlate associates for
Hore than a year, His work has been excellent and outsiendingly useful
to the United States govermment, From my personal knowledge based om
close associetion, ixr, Duran is not & Cormunist but a liberal of the
highest type. I consider him an uvnusvelly worthy, patrictic snd honor-
able American citizen, who shows great promisé as a United States Govern-
nent official capable of high responsibility,

Spruille Braden

i o gk o)
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“hen }r., Dussell wrote this letter on Septecber b, 1946, he had
in his files the top secret report fronm the iilitary Attache in ladrid,

vhich I have already referred to, ocutlining in detail the facts I have

given on Duran.

~ ihat vas the mysterious power in the possession of Duran that

enabizd hin to continue to serve &s

o

& confidertial assistant to

Spruille Braden, the then head of the State Department's South American

alfairs?

Wy was this man pernitted voluntarily to resign in the face of

these grave chorges?
irs Duran obviously had powerful friends and one of his greatest
charmpicns was his immediate chief, Spruille Braden,

I now showr the Cormitiee Exhitit D-2, which is a copy of a letter

narxed "secret" and dzted Deceubar 21, 1943, in lavana.

e a gt ol
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Ire Trzien déscribes Ix. Duran as one recomendeﬁ to him by a
friend of vnimpezchable inte-rity.

He set forth in his letter that Duran was a naturalized citizen,
born and educated in Spain, of good family and in his youth was .
p#-tic'ilarly "interested in the arts". PRraden said that from 1935 Duran
gave up evirything to fight on the side of the Spanish Leyaiists and
52id he "urgently recomencded his employment as an Awriliary Foreign
Service officer".

Foiloving Serater “herry's letier to the Siats Department of

uzust, 1946, in vhich the Senztor maintained that this pen was such
a bad security risi that he should be discharged, we find that he was
nermitted Lo resizn on Ociober L, 19L3,

In view of the ‘grave charges nade by Senator ‘herry ani the
unusual attitude of the State Deparinernt in permdtting this mants
resignation, it weuld be interesting to know what, if any, investigation
was made by State Department officials as to his conduct ~thile in a
responsible, confidertial capacity in the Depm'ttr;errb.

Bub Duran's friends in the State Department did not twmn their

baciss on hin.

After his resifnation, Duran almost Lrmediately was employed as
a reprascniative of the Intermational lefugee Organization of the
United lations. e was employed there as of yesterday.

I have received a confidential report that Duran was recomzended
for his U.lls position by & member of the present Presidential Cabinet.

It has also been reported to me that Duran is the brother-inolaﬂj ot

d el
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Ifichael Straicht, the ovmer and publisher of a pro-Corrunist marazine
czlled the "lew lepublic".

L -

Here mzain it is certainiy pertine
got his poirer, what he did while in the State Department and, possibly,
of_egual inmportance, is vhat he did not do.

To coaplete this picture, I attach hereto copies of the following

docunents:

(1) Zeport from Idard Jo 2uff, Assistant Y. 5. 1ilitary

Intellizence Service dated Tecember 39, 17L3 rarled Exhiblt E-2.
(2) Zxcernt from the book, ".hy and How I left Defense
inisiry in the Intrigue of Zussia in Spain,® ty Idalicie
Tricto, former Ildnister of Lefease for the Spanish Nenublican
cause, maried Ixhibit C-2.
(3) A list of reference naterial for the committee's use in
further checking into the background and activities of this
nan vho is row with IN0, screening refzrees coming inte the

United States.

pRm——
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EITITE ~2

' Auzust 2, 1946

The lonorehle Jones F, Dyrros
Secret ry of Ltate
tasiington, D, G,

beor Secretary:

- - A5 2 momber of the ‘ppropricticns Cormittee, on
fpril 17, 1946, 1 asked for investinotion of certain persons
Zolding noszitions of trust ond reswonsihility in vour
Tewartient,

It was g nurrose then ond 1s nov to witllold
spproprintinns that finonce tiie salaries ond activities of
orprone in the Gtate Departinnt whose sllegicnce apperently
is io sone other counir; ratler than to the United States.

You will ree=ll, lkr, Jecretory, thet vien you
cpearad T guestioned vou atout some ol these officicls ond

ong them ues o Gustivo Duren, This wos just prior teo the
rter Cilusg fumcer.l. At thot tine zou stoted tiere wos a
restion of I@estity of Grsteve Duran., You sisted furtier
investisation hod revecled thot he waz gone other person
than the mon din the Stete Departoont, who has boeern an
assisiont to Spruille Treden.

G
A
Q

2
s
n

It heg nov cono to mp Imevledpe there entdsts an
extensive rilitcre iatellisenecoe rerort on this man, Guatsvo
Duran, and T on rolinskly inforaed thot soveral eopies of this
ranoxt Licve boon delivered to the ltrte lomarticnt.

I om nor mliing this formml request upon vou in mer
of fieind eomiedity ns o Unmitsd toles Jonctor, ond ag 2 piober
of the Stoto Deporiment Su-Corrdttoe on Aprrorrictions,
thzt on the Meais of this roport you imcdictelyr discharge

Gustave Duran,

Cordiclly rours,

KE:RET 3, WIERLY

ISiremn



The Honorable Kemeth S, Therry vrote to the State Depart-

ment on dugust 2, 1546, demanding the i:mediate discharge of Duran,

I now submit this letier as ry extibit - marked Ixhdbit B-2,

EXIOBIT B2 FOLLOUS ON MEXT PAGE

—
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The "Couso Genoral" (Gencral Judicinl Prococdings) has informztion ocbout
the crimcs porpetrated by tho militin wmder the cormend of Durants “chocu“
(i111cgol prison), Ho was ono of the principel loadsrs of the popular
militin ercated by thc communists, e wos a personal friond of Listcr ond
Yodaste (commanders of rod trigodes, now Genorals in tho Russian Army) end
soon bceome copiain, major and lioutonent colenel of tho "Rod" Army, Ho
tclonged to the General staff of tho "Red" forces which dirceted tho

"erilliant" withdrowals of Talavera de la Roina, laguods, Toledo, cte, ]
6, "inen the intornational tripades were brought into tho Medrid ond Arane I
Juez frents, Gustzve Duran dermsd poart of tho BEigh Russion General Stalf,

with hcndquortors ot Tarancon and its vicinity, where they loft sod ond
hidcous rceollections,

7. Maftor Torancon vo (tho Spanish Intelliponce S:rviee) lost track of
Durone It 2pposrs thot he went to lozecow vith a dolegntion of male ond fo-
mnle members of the “Rod" Army, It appears thot later he was for somo time
in Poris,

8. "and now he is in Uoshington as n eolloborsntor of Spruillc Broden,
Cihlef of o Soction of the Otate Deportment,”

9. M.&, Cocrmont: & very rclintle Spr.ni rd who is snti-Fronco in sympathics
tut is middlo of the rond rcocputiican ~nd oxtronoly pro-U,.5. ond domocratic
in his viows statcs that he knous porsonnaly thot DURAN os cormondor officor
of on inteynotionzl bripsdo in a smzll town net for from lindrid ordored the
exccution of tha towm oloctricinn ond ancther men who wos o mcson, ncithor
of whon hos commited anr act for vhich they should hove suffcered this
cxceution,

1332 WEIDELL G, JOIDISON
Colencl, G,.S5.C.
Militory &ttocoo

P | Wt———
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* i EXHIBIT A-2

B-I-Do iloe 7232 " ‘
Report Mo. R=290/L6 CONFIDENTIAL \

INTCLLIGTICD REPCRT
For genersl use by any U. S. Intelligence Agency

From:  Hilitary Attache, American Zmbassy, iadrid, Spain  June L, 1346

Source: Spanish Arzy Central General Staff B-3
Area Repcrted On Spain
tho's Vhe Gustavo DURAN

Tolloring is the rencet given the Iilitary Attache by the A.C,
ol S., G-2, Spanish Central General Staff, After the 1/A asked vhether
DULALT “vas knovm:

1. "Gustavo DURAL came to Hacdrid for the first tipe in the nineteen
twenties from the Canary Island, in the company of another Canarian, a
painter called Kastor, vho was registered by the Spanish police for the
Szne reasons as puran si-asRnRERHSERRRaRdrRddaRRdRsN,. As a friend of
ETestor, Gustavo D-uran becane enployod as a pian_tst in the conpa.mr of

_________ PO B ) el 2 ko

d.IJbUN.La J;LI'LE T-rﬂB I-\.I'{_’E.Ilbua).iad. &4na ‘ven b qU vex J..LH. UU Pas UJ.L»J.pth .l.-l-l
that capacity in dance shows. Hawever, his sdtbceisttaadtindsendmidim

caused him to incur the fwy of the Barlin police, thich fin=2lly ousted
hin fron Germny

2. "Sinllar trouble harpened to him in other European capitals. His
R AR, Al ded R AR SRR grew to the 1imit in Paris, which

was the preferred center for his activities some years before the advent
of the Spanish Republiec in 1731, vhile he iwas uncder the protoction of
his {ricnd Hester, the painter, who vas well lmowm in certain Parisian
quarters, About that time the Soviets entrusted Gustavo Duran 1ith some
missions and finally apnhointed him their agent.

3. "Upen the proclametion of the Spanish Republic, the "Porcelana" (as he
was niclmaned) returned to iladricd. FKis identity papers indicated that he
was the representative of the Parazount Film Co. I[lowever, his true mission
vas service of the G.P.U. Duran was greatly successful in his activities
due to the ‘JUJ.J.hLbd.L “IrrGuECtluu a8 Eﬁjo:y'iid- He soon becare one of the lsad-
ing nembers of the Youths of the Comrmunist Party and greatly contributed to
the nmercer of the Cowrmunist Youths with the youths of the Spanish Labor
Party, thus givinc birth to the J.5.U. {"Juventudes Socialistas Unificadas®-
United Socialist Youths), of fateful renerbrance, since this erganization
cormitted the nost ccld-blooded crimes before 18 July 1936 {date of the
nilitary uprising) and during the red revolution which ensued.

L. "During the republican regime {1931-1936) Duran continued practising
his #esHRHARRRACHRHRRRAHRHSHBHES#,  Together with other "close" friends
of his and some youny pro-communist poets, aneong “hom Alberty was noted,
Duran succeeded in beconing notorious. All them were his tools and all
then vere nade into active communists. In Duran's hope located #aaans
T T : HtRHRRRGRRAdRRaREHEHE,  such peetings took place that the police had
to interfere freguently, thus giving occasion to camlete his record as
GG RaRecdARRRHSERSRre: in the files of the General Directorate of

Security. This record as +:s5HEBHERERHBRHERRERESHESHEBHESE yas probably

Prmmaln awhe wan +tha Chinf Af +ha IDaAN
LONCR LAy WU ¥AS WIC wadti Vi wie T4LOR

warmmrad hir hie friand Coamveons
ACUVYOU Wy 4o L4400 SCILAlIS

Police during the months of Ocicber and November, 1936, in Iadrid and
political reporter of "jundo Cbrero" {a commnist newspaper) and Chief
of the J.5.U. Durants release fron his frequent imprisonments for
$HHHEHERRRR A AdSHARRREA conduct was due to his porrerful political
protectors, who blindly obeyed orders from the Sovict political police.

4wy
T

5. "Upon the national uprising (beginning of Civil War) Gustavo Duran
took over the nearest convent to his house, called Ylas Sicrvas de Laria",
located at the old Chamberi Plaza. He was there the "responsable, or
chief. He was afflicted there 'rith typhoid fever during the nonth of

Aurust, 1935,

10D Dist 7 Curope 5  ONI § |
Spec Dis 1 State 6 -
DC/CG=2 F3I-1
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of Try;vie Lie to find out exactly what type of work he was doing.

iy oﬁ‘if:e was advised that informaticn could nat be given to m.‘

The State Deparinment advised rme that Duran is now Chief of tha

Cultural Activities Section of the Departrent of Social Affairs, United
Nations.

I was surprised to find that the Permanent Secretary of the
United L’ationsvfelt he could not give to a United States Senator the
information ar to what this man was deoing. Horever, since that tine
I have had the nmatter checked in New York and an informed he is
actually with the International Iefugee Organization, enpaged in work

having to do with screening refugees coninz into this country.

The Financial contribution which the United

MORE
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States mekes toward the running of this United Nations' agency
amount to 45,57 percent. (Senate Report 1274, 81st Congress, 2ad

/
Sessicn, Committee on Expenditures in the Executive Departments,pre-
pered by Subcommittee on Relations with Interrational Organizations.)

At the timpe that Acheson's man attenmpted to ridicule my statement,
he either &id not lmow the facts in the cese or he was covering up the
irformation which 48 in the files and which should have been known to him,

This infermation, which I shell document for the comnittee, was known
or was available to the State Department, It shows that Duren was {1)
well-'movn for his rabid Communist beliefs and activities, (2) that he

Reputlican
was active in secret Soviet operations in the Spanish RepobibecArmy, (3)
that & highly corfidertial report was sent to the State Department by
the Militcry Attache ot tne American Embessy in Madrid which accordirg
to 211 exdstinz rules ealled for Durants Imediate dismissal — unless

PO S
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claimed that this was a case of mistrken identity. That claim, I believe,

has been subseguently dropred in view of the fact that our intelligence
produced pictures of him in the urniform thet he wore at the time he

wos the <sgional head o S.I.M., which was the Hanish Counterpart of the

.
1

Rassian IKVD or OGFU, I now hond the comrittee one of those picturcs,

v At the time this intelligence report recchod the State Department,
Duran was & highly placed officicl in a confidential ccpacity with the

State Dcpartmeont in South America,
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hen the Imericen people rord the carefully prepared statement put
cut 'by-tl'm Scerctary of State's office in rogard to the Duren stetomernt,
they womgontitlad to rely wporn it n.;s boing tht truth, Unfortunatoly, cnyono
who bolicvad thot stotement got o eompletely crronecus impression of the
actuzl facts,

Uhichever woy you wish to intorpret this situation I submit to the
Committeoe that it s typlecd of the enrclessness of ¢
the State Deportoent of this country, The zitustion I have just discussod
is typiccl of the type of nows roleascs aggnting from tie Stzte Departmeont;
it is typiecl of the heoAf truths we hoer in answer teo the informoticen which
I kave been dovelceping irn regard to the bo,d security risks in thet deportment,

I now submit to the comittee the Intelligenee Report just referrod to
in its entirety, It w11l be noted the Stote Deportment reecived o copy
of it, There ore certein matteors discussed in this repert wiich I do not
foel should be made public until the committce hes had a chonee to thoreughly
lock inte them. T have, thoreferc, deloted thesc scetions from the copics
beirng handed to the press ard will nob rcad them inte the record at this

timc., The entire ropert, however, with nothing delcted is being handed

to eoch of the members of the comdttoc,
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{Custavo Duran) Co

The Comnittee will recall that the neme of Oustavo Duran was
first nentioned by re as a possibdle bad security risk in a speech
which I made in Reno, lievada.

At that {time I said: ™low, Letfs see vhal happens when
indivitam;als with Comrmnist comnections are forced cut of the State
Departnment. Custavo Duran, vho was lab_eled as (I quote) 'a notoriqua
internztional Commnist,! was nade assistant to the Ass'istan-t Secretary
of State in charge ‘of latin fmerican affairs. He vas tal‘;en into the
State Depurtient from his Job as a lieutenant cclonel in the Commnist
Internatioﬁal Brigede, Finally,. after intense congressional pressure

and criticism, he resigne;i Vin 19&6- from the State Departnent — and ladies
salaried job as Chief of Cuitural Activi_ties Section in the O0ffice of the
Assistant Cecretary Generzl of the ﬁhited Fations."

This statement was promptly ridiculed by the Secretary of State who -
through ifr. Peurifoy -— merely said that this nan Duran was no longer an
erployee of the State Departrment, but had been in the auxiliary foreigm
service from January, 1943 until Septerber, 1945, and therenfter until
October L, 19Lé, in the Department. !r. Feurifoy added that Duran had
voluntarily resigned fron the State Departrent on October L, 19h6.

One of the impcrt.ant. facts that the Secretary overlooked in making
this press release ’is that this man is atill, as of today, & high salaried

official in the United Mations. On larch Bth my office phoned the office

L
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t
FROM : A. H. Be:!.moﬁzv

SUBJBCT NISTS IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT
s (Allegations by Senator Joseph R, 'l‘?_gart{x_y)
I'd TOYALTY OF GOVSRNMSNT R‘IPMEES .

PURPOSE

'f; furmish for vour informat

ion
o furnish for your mation and :
su:m**.a_? moranda regarding Dr. Zsther Ca %
Lattimore. - it/ Sty

4 P

BACKGR OJND !

T Beference is made to Mr. Winterrowd!s memoranium to you dated March 13, )
1950, advising you with respect to Senator McCarthy's testimony before the Senmate’
Foreign Relations Subcommittes on the morming of the 13th. You will recall that |
in Senator MeCarthy's testimony he identified his current Case No. 3 as Dr. Est.ha,r
Caukin Brunauer, who, as you will recall, was identified as "Case No. 47" in his |
previous testimony before the Senate as publiahed in the Congressional Record of |
February 20, 1950. There is attached a copy of the summry memorandum prepared /'

¢

v

on Dr. Esther Caukin Brunauer identifying her as "Case No. 47," wich ua.s submi

to the Director by memorandum of February 24, 1950, along,:yi

/ other individuals identified as those referred to by case'n
/

)I':Cart.hy‘s testinony published in the Congress:iﬁonal Beroxd ) ebrua;y \
T RECNRD g
l/ \ "Senator MCarthy in Lis testimony before the Sena ""Fo%ign

comnittee yosterday also mentioned Esther Brunauer's husband aml gtated that the
status of this case was most important and he would not pe
hearing but would refer to it in exscutive session, He iden
Esther Brunausr as"Stephen Brunauer, a Commander in the U, S.
active duty, and & on saveral top secret

P . e Ll e
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With reference to Owen J. Iattimore, you will recall that MNr.
Winterrowdt!s memorandum to you yesterday indicated that Senator McCarthy was
identifying his current ®Case No. L" &s that comcerning Owen J. Lattimore,
According to an article appearing in the final edition of the Washington
Daily News dated March 13, 1950, Senator McCarthy named Owen J. Lattimore as
a former adviser to President Roosevelt who was ®pro-Comrunist.® This article
indicates he told a Senate Foreign Relatiomns Subcommittee that Mr. Jattimore
still holds a position as & part-time State Department Consultant on Far
Rastern problems; that Lattimore, who was the late President Rooseveltts
adviser in China, is a bad security risk and may already ®have dme this
nation incalculable and irreparable harm.%

Iattinore hae nev en the 1ty Investigatione




ACTICN

None. This is for your informatiom.

ey w

© e e o



larch 14, 1950

DR, ESTHER CAUKIN BRUNAUER

aka wrs. Stephen Brunauer .

Assistant Lirector for Pelicy Liaison
A

Ul=SCO Relations Staff

Department of State
Viashington, D. C.

Background .
Dr. Esther Caukin Brunauer wzs borr on July 7, 1601 at Jackson, California,
She was employed from September, 1927 to larch, 1944 by the American Association of
University ‘iomen, Washington, D. C., and at the conclusion of her services with that
or;anization she was International Relations Secretary. She is married to Dr. Stephen
Brunauer who is with the Office of RNaval Res £ the Navy, Giashirngton

D. C,

F=%
haval Research Department

o
> M ML WU W Ull.ll.;a LAY, 1

zasis for Investigation
The nouse Gommittee on Un-American Activities reported that the employee
presided at a mceting on June 11, 1936 which was sponsored by the American ¥riends of‘
)

the Soviet Union in Washington, D. C.

Res&ﬁi iil Eavestigation II. . _
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Reports to CSC - karch 2, 1948; reports to Department - larch 19, 1949.

“isposition : :
ivil Service Cormiscion = "Hetained" - February 4, 1949. Departeent - No\ LI
finzl advice re prosecution - February 14, 1950. _

SEISIT
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March 14, 1950

oo STEFEEN BRUNAUER :
. Technologist, High Explosives
Bureau of Naval Opdnance
U. 8. Navy Department
Nashington, D. C.
BackEoundl
Stephen Brunauer was born February 12, 1903, in Budapest, Hunpgary, and waa
neturalized in New York City on September 1, 1927. He attended City College of
New York and received his A.B. degree from Columbis University, New York City, in |
1925. He received a FPh.D. degree from Johns Hopking University in 1933, In January, |
1926, he married Anns Friedman and divorced her in March, 1931, In the same year he ‘
married Esther Ceukin. He was employed by the Department of Agriculture as a Chemiat
from 1928 to October, 1942, He was appointed & Lieutenant in the U. 8. Naval Reserve
in August, 1942, was promoted to Lt. Commander, September 30, 1943, and was promoted
to Cormander, November 9, 1845. He was relieved from mctive duty November 13, 1946,
and given a certificate of honorable service. He entered on duty September g, 1946,
as a Technologist, High Explosives, with the Bureau of Naval Ordnance. '

H
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March i, 1950

OREN LATTIMCRE

Temporary Appointee
Bconomic Affairs Division
United Nations

TETATLS it

Owen Lattimore was born in Washington, D. C. on July 29, 1900,
When he was ons yeiar of age, he left for China with hls parents and
resided there until he was thirtesn years of age when he was sent to
Switzerland and Bngland to complete his education. He returned to
China in 1919 and engaged in newspaper work and business in Shanghai,
Tientsin, and Pieping. He traveled extensively in China and Asia and
did research work in Manchuria and Mongolia under grants from the
Socisl Sclence Ressearch Council, the Harvard - Yenching Inatitute and the

Jeo S. Quggenheln Memorial Foundation. U!

In 1933 he jeinad the staff of the Institute of Pacifie

Relations as editor of its journal "Pacific Affairs® and worked in
7y | [that capacity in China and the United States until 1938 when he was
vy | jappointed Director of the Walter Hines Page School of International
d’ jRelations at Johns Hopkins University ai Baltimore, Maryland. In Ju]:,
§|\--.¢ 21941, he was appointed personal political adviser to Generalissimo

" Chiang Kai-Shek upon the recommendation of President Roosevelt, In
1942 he resigned that position to accept an appointment with the Far
NEastern Department of the Office of War Information and on March 2k,
£ 195, was appointed as the Director of Pacific Operations for OWI.
-1 In December, 1944, he resigned from ONI to return to his work at Johns
Hopkins University, where he is currently employed as Director of the
: Walter Hines Page School of Intermational Relations. u

The Qctober 30, 1945, issue of the *Bsltimore Sun® reported
that Lattinore had been appointed as Chief Economist of the United States

Reparations Comnission for Japan.

— It has been reported that rLattimore has been engaged as a
consultant and adviser on Far RBastern Affairs by various officials of
the State Deparitment, but inquiry by the Liaison Section of the State U

)
/ﬂ/ .
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Department revealed no record of Lattimore's employment other than that
he was engaged for three days in October, 1949 as a consultant on Far
Eastern Affairs on & per diem basis at a rate of $56.00 per day.

The "New York Times" of August &, 1949, reported that the ‘
Secretary of State had appointed & three-man committee to review the
pituation in China and Central Asia. This comnittee included Dr. Philip
Jeasup of the United Rations; Raymond D. Fosdick, the former President
of the Rockefsller Foundation; and Dr. Everett Case, President of
Colgate University. On August 18, 1949, Dr. Jessup as *pnbassador at [
large,¥ wrote Latiimore and requesied that he furnish ths Advisory

Comnittee with a summary of his views on the objective of the United

Wd methods to be employed in the Far East.

Francis H. Russell, Pirector of the Office of Public Affairs
of the State Department, reported that Lattimore had appeared as a

lacturer on the Departmenti's Orisntation Program fer Foreslgn Service

The ®Baltimore Sun® of June 9, 1549, reported that Johns
Hopkins University had been awarded $75,000 to carry out studies on
sInner Asia Frontiers® under a cooperative project sponsored by the
Forelgn Service Institute of the State Department, Johns Hopkins _
University, and the American Council of Learmed Societies. - ,

The Baltimore and New York Offices byteletype of March 6 and
8, 1950, reported that Lattimore has been hired by the Bconomic Affairs
Division of the United Nations on a fixed term appoiniment for one
month. He departed from New York for Kabul, Afghanistan on March 6,
1950, on & three-weeks trip to make & preliminary survey in Afghanistan !
in connection with a United Nations Program to afford technical assistance
to backward nations. This preliminary trip will eventuslly be followed
by & more prolonged trip next summer. Lattimore is accompanied by
Harold R. Caustin, Deputy Director of the United Nations Economic
Stability and Development Division and a Mr. Walter, a Belgian
representative of the United Nations,
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VcCarthy had made a statement this - - '
morning about John Stewart Service and this '
information had not teen furnishad to the. '™
. ...« . State Lepartment until after UcCarthy's * -
... . testimony of this morning. Mr. Riohardsem
R wondered if the FBI could help and My. Lladd .
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O]ﬁce Mezw,mwlum « UNITE] " GOVERNMENT

: o m. D. X. mnnyr DATE: 3-15-50  *

FROM : MR, A, H, BELuorrﬂ V4

sunjacrs @canwms'r's v ne?maTE DEPARTVENT A=A

."-}’_f_
t.o ed by to see Mr. Laughlin’ late
in the ernoon of March 14, 950, refarred to a conversation :

tv ® had with you regarding the list of State Depariment employees and you
‘ suggested that in the event he had any information of interest to the

Bureau that we would appreciate obtaining any data he cared t
over,
Tg,_: /_4_/ /:

4 - F advised that appro:d.mata'ry_g’of_t—h;ee weeks ago :

. ' he received information indicating that Senator7cCarthy was looking for
. an investigator. Upon talking to the Senator to undertake |
. . ™-<ona fee basis the investigation of certﬁn cases said that

-
a2 maa ascoltatad TAarnas1V e ke nd mnor t1'U' for
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e recen
ettt B N - o
ﬂhandled some of the leads in Hew York. -

explained that Senator UcCarthy had spme information
and it was the duty of he and his coworkers to endeavor to develop this

1 ' material. He said it was a terrifically hard job in that ig put a few

7 cases was there any substantive material and, further, since Genator

| McCarthy was constamtly "jumping the gun.," Pentioned at he and

: his coworkers did succeed in getting some information on approximately
four or five good cases which the Senator was to use ip his Statement
before the ttee on Foreign Relations this week, Hoveder, quite ]
obviously, ﬂontinued, the Senator was not relying completely on -

his investiga ors but must have had some other sources, For example,
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tated, he and his group furnished the Senator absolutely no infor-
mation on Dorothy Kenyon, Whoever made material on her available to
Senator McCarthy did it tvia the back door.® aid that he suspects
that some newspaper reporter gave the Semator the information on Kenyon,
He added that the Senator's mentioning her came as a complete surprise
to him and the other investigators,

Phen stated that former Inspector E. P, Morgan had been
named as General Counsel of the Subcormittee on Foreign Relations to :
probe this matter, He was of the opinion that no ot.her members of the

j staff had been selected at the time of his conversation. He said that :
: he was aware that originally it was imtended that the Assistant Counsel

ST

- would be a Republican but that he, gathered from talking to Morgan
that Morgan wanted a free hand and was not concerned with the pollt-ical .
quesm.on. ti ‘
) S JA-Azang- 48
—said that he and the other investigators who assisted hinm
were "out" as of that timé and would have no further access to any o s
material available to Senator McCarthy, -~ Y)Y y ,.L V.
: T
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- Undermining

WE ARE deeply disturbed by
the current attacks upon the ip-
tegrity and devotlon to American

x inlevesls of the Secretary of
Stits, Mr. Act:pson, and the per-

. scnnel of the State Depart ™

] O, TWe are keenly aware of the
' < corrosive results of such attacks

~upon the eficlency and effecs
tiveness of Government person-
nel. However much Government
officials may steel themselves
against Irresponsible onsiaught,
however much they may seek tar
iguore  unfounded  personal:
abuse, their ability to devote'
themselves to their tasks, to:
command public confidence and
- to persuade those with whom
they dea! are profoundly af-
fected
1t is for this reason that we be
Lieve that the irresponsible per-
sonal attacks upon Mr. Acheson
and The persoanel of the State
Départment represent a_serlous
danger_fo the national interest.

e —

% . Thése attacks, sponsored as

they are by persons in high posi-
tion, have the effect of under-

)
®
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v
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charge of our forelgn relations.
They are a severs blow to our
effectiveness In international af-
fairs, :

~ .

[ =

' NO ONE would suggest that
it i pecessary for Americans to
agres on any particular policy

Jment Al ioternational pro- |
frams must be subjected to pub- -
lle eriticlsm Y they are to Te-

_eelve publie support. But the ple |
tacks upon the Stats Departs
ment now made are not eriticlsm. |
of its policies. On the contrary,'|
they are atlempts to make bothy
Americans and eltlzens of for- ;
eign countries believe that whats
aver policy the State Department
advocates 15 the product of men
who do pot have the real interest
of the United States st besrt. |
This is being done by innusnda [
and suggestion of Communist af~
filiation and sympathy. Ths of«

\ r) \‘fort of the charges is to creste '

suspicion of the motives of those
who are engaged in the most dif.
"' §-ult task which American di.

g5 AR 91 gbme o et

- - Foreign Policy

A Commaunication ‘V- ‘

mining the officials’ who ars hg }

advanced by the State Departs i

Nor would 1t be suggested that
offclals of the Governreant, i<
. cluding the State Depertment,
should be immune from critieism
or Investigation. But to make .

" unsupported charges of Commu-

' nist aMliation, however dis-

" guised or qualified, ts base, in-

" sxcusable and unpatriotic in &

fundamental sense, 7
~ :
ANYONE—including » Sen-
ator—who impairs the effective~
ness of our international rela-
tions for partisan purposes, dis-
credits his party apd his office;
i "and anyone who does this by
1 unfounded personal attacks upon
i the loyalty and Integrity of In- XK
{ dividual public officials, is doubly y
© guilty.

-#“We are forced to conclude that
the very purpose of these attacks
is to divide the people of this
country, for partisan purposes,
on the crucial question of fore

- eign policy adm!nistration. Cere

- tainly lts effect s to weaken the

" position of our officials abroad
and to impair their efferts to
rally the free nations of the
world to united opposition to the
spread of communism. No one '

Vv except a Communist sympathizer
{ oravan reckless and arrogant
man would deliberately lend
himself to such ends.

- We write t.htl‘lveutterlin"tl}:;
bape st goners wil jo

urta expressing (o the State De-
partment, in whos® hands our
destiny is so largely .entrusted,
that we believe In its high pur-
pose and integrity and that we
regard any attempt to undermine
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ip It good faith as
:23::35: of Ame intex:-
ests. MAN ARNOLD,
ABPAFORTHS, ‘
- PAUL Aﬁ’%ﬁm
- " yashington. '
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